



Excellence in Compliance Testing

5015 B. U. Bowman Dr.
Buford, GA 30518

April 19, 2016

ACS TCB
5015 B.U. Bowman Drive
Buford, GA 30518

Re: FCC ID: VSFMS2

To Whom It May Concern:

The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Juniper Systems, Inc., Inc., for a permissive change to add the models MS2GR and MS2GCR to the FCC ID: VSFMS2.

The Juniper models MS2GR and MS2GCR are identical to the models MS2G and MS2GC except that they include the Juniper RFID module listed under FCC ID: VSF25589. Preliminary evaluations were performed on these models for radiated emissions and it was determined that the data collected during the original certification evaluation of the FCC ID: VSFMS2 is representative of these model variants.

The MS2GR and MS2GCR were evaluated for simultaneous SAR and the results are provided with this submission.

The MS2GR and MS2GCR models were also tested for intermodulation products with the RFID transmitting simultaneously with the other co-located radios. All intermodulation products generated by co-transmission of the co-located transceivers were found to be compliant to the FCC requirements.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'R. Sam Wismer'. The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Sam Wismer
Vice President, Technology
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc.